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MEMORANDUM

March 1, 2018

TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Norman Foster, Director A/g (%
Office of Management and Budget ¥ e
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 25 ¥: of the Broward County

Code of Ordinances, Relating to Parks and Recreation, Commercial Recreational Instructional
Activities and Permits

Summary

The proposal amends Chapter 25 ¥; of the Broward County Code of Ordinances related to the use of park property for
commercial recreational instructional activities. The proposed amendment defines what would be considered an
instructional activity and establishes a permitting process for activities and events within County Parks and facilities that
require prior authorization from the County.

Fiscal Impact

The proposed ordinance is anticipated to have no material fiscal impact on Broward County operations.
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